
Tomás Martínez

BARTENDER / ALL ROUNDER

308 Payne Road
4061 Brisbane (QLD)
0451528843

tomasmartinez12g@gmail.com

PRESENTATION

I am a motivated, hardworking, quick learner and reliable bartender and all rounder with Fluent English, experience in a fast paced environment and customer service. I am passionate about attending people and making their life more enjoyable with my attitude .

Work History

La Tienda Hub, Brisbane - *Barista-Manager*

JUNE OF 2023 - Present

- Taking orders and following up processes
- Cash register and transactions
- Marketing and management tasks
- Maintained and operated espresso machines, blenders, and other equipment.

The sporting Globe, Brisbane - *Bartender -All rounder*

SEPTEMBER OF 2021-JUNE 2022

- Successfully assisted approximately 100 to 250 guests each shift
- Maintained high standards of cleanliness and sanitation.
- Customer service and sales leader
- Preparing beers and cocktails

FORMACIÓN

Escola Pia Nostra Senyora, Barcelona - *High School Certificate*

SEPTEMBER 2020-JUNE 2022

SKILLS

- Cash handling
- Food running
- Friendly personality
- Teamwork
- Decisive
- Initiative

DISPONIBILITAT

- Afternoons and Weekends